TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers
FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: July 30, 2025 t

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
Aug 5 Tue The Lumineers 7:30 p.m. 10:15 p.m.
Aug 6 Wed  Valkyries v. Aces 7:00 p.m. 8:45 p.m.
Aug 9 Sat Valkyries v. Sparks ~ 5:30 p.m. 7:15 p.m.
Aug 10 Sun Heart 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m.
Aug 11 Mon Valkyries v. Sun 7:00 p.m. 8:45 p.m.
Aug 12 Tue Keshi 8:00 p.m. 10:45 p.m.
Aug 17 Sun  Valkyries v. Dream  5:30 p.m. 7:15 p.m.
Aug 18 Mon Kali Uchis 8:00 p.m. 10:15 p.m.
Aug 19 Tue  Valkyries v. Mercury 7:00 p.m. 8:45 p.m.
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/the-lumineers-20250805/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/heart-20250810/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/keshi-20250812/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/kali-uchis-20250818/

